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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 24 May 2018 3:32 PM

To: Chin Hui Xin; assignments

Cc: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: SLB1421) & GBE949M - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR
INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS

Attachments: 24052018122047-0001.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Melody

Thank you for your email.

We are not agreeable with your surveyor list and we will appoint LKK for the PRI.
Aside to LKK

Please assist to arrange for the TP PRI.

Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division

DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited

7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg
directly.

**Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are curren tly experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding. **

From: Chin Hui Xin [mailto:huixin@n51.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 24 May, 2018 2:54 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: Re: SLB1421] & GBE949M - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your list of motor surveyors proposed.
We do not agree to your list of motor surveyors.
Please see attached.

Thank you



Regards,
Melody Chin
N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd

Office : 6842 0051
Fax : 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sg
v ﬁu"
ukas || 810 SSRGS
Sl TR sinGaPoRE
0005 BRANDS

On Thu, May 24, 2018 at 1:39 PM, ECICS Claims <claims(@ecics.com.sg> wrote:

Without prejudice

Dear Melody

Thank you for your email.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client's workshop. We
propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert:

1. LKK

2. JP knight

3. Formteam

4. Appraisal Associates
5. Autoprobe

6. Raleigh

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert.



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

**Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of
claims. Thank you for your kind patience and understanding.**

From: Chin Hui Xin [mailto:huixin@n51.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 24 May, 2018 12:22 PM

To: ECICS Claims
Subject: SLB1421] & GBE949M - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS

Dear Sir/Madam,

As per above subject,

Please refer attachment and:-

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors.

Thank you...



, ‘Reg'a'r'ds,
Melody Chin
N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051
Fax : 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sq

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. [n such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



&N-51 auTomOTIVE PTE LTD

Kaki Bukit Autohub,

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #01-18

Singapore 417921

Tel No. : +65 6842 0051 / 6744 0510 Fax No. : +65 6741 0510
Company Reg. No. : 200616038C

GST Registration No. : 200616038C

Our Ref: SLB 1421 J
Your ref: GBE 949 M

24 May 2018

ECICS LIMITED BY EMAIL claims@ecics.com.sg ONLY
7 TEMASEK BOULEVARD

#10-01 SUNTEC TOWER ONE

SINGAPORE 038987

Attn: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sir/fMadam,

NAME OF CLAIMANT : TWINCAR LEASING

VEHICLE NUMBER : SLB 1421 J

YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NUMBER : GBE 949 M

ACCIDENT ON 23 May 2018 ALONG SERANGOON NORTH AVE 4 TWD
SERANGOON NORTH AVE 3 JUNCTION AT ABOUT 21:37 HOURS

We refer to your email/fax dated 24 May 2018 wherein there is no agreement to the appointment

to the appointment of Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
Kaki Bukit Autohub
2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2
#01-18
Singapore 417921
Contact Person: 6842 0051 / 6744 0510 (Melody)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any
intervening Saturday , Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs
thereafter without further reference to you.

FOR SURVEYOR:

Yours faithfully, Please initial here after completion of pre-repair

inspection. Thank you!
Appointed surveyor :

(Name & Signature) :

Date & Time of Inspection:

N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD



"MSUI11B067462 / Success United Pte Lid - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 24/05/2018 11:55
SUBMITTED BY! Sirina Soon

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correcﬂx the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiale policy ability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made avallable
aloresaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

24/05/2018 11:55
23/05/2018 21:35

SERANGOON NORTH AVE 4->SERANGOON NORTH AVE 3 JCT

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SLB1421J
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner TWINCAR LEASING PTE LTD
Co Reg No 201533046C

Email Address SALES@N51.COM.SG
Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-68420051

Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HONDA
Model VEZEL-1.5 CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 5DR (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO
If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE

Insurance Company

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy YES

SD17V11639/VPZ/R02

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver TANG HUI YI, LORRAINE

NRIC No SB8806721E
Date Of Birth 05/03/1988
Occupation QUTDOOR
Date Of Driving Pass 05/08/2008

Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

9 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
FEMALE
(LOCAL) +65-92302716

RAINEISLOVED@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 11



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 439C SENGKANG WEST AVENUE #17-301
793439

NO

OTHER - HIRER

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
RAINING
WET

NO

NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

GBE948M

GOODS VEHICLE
SHTRADHAR SHREE TANJIT CHANDRA

86689952

Page 2of 11



Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Pleate report gorrectly the details of the aczident to speed up the claims process.
This Form must be g
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information provided must be a5 truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful mustepresentation or withholding of material
facts may sllow Insurance companies to repudiate policy fability,

. The wsus and sceeptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of policy lability on the part of the insurance

companies.

gl eIV NEMay Oe e eI e A A R e v LR aliD

The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemant Centre established by the General Insurance
Assodiatian of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon spplication by
Interested partles.

By the lodgment of this report 1o the insuress, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centre and to caples of
the report being made available aforesald,

Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
| understand, scknowledge, agree and consent that!

(2) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assazistion of Singapore (“GIA™) may/are permvtted 1o tollnct, use,
distlase and/or process my personal data/personial information set out in this {farm] and any other persenal infarmation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information®) and dsc'ase and transfer such
Personal Information 1o 3!l insurer(s) wha have Insured vehicle(s) invoived In this accident (all insurer]s) wha have Insured
veniclels) involved in this accident shall be coilectively referred to 23 the "Insurers®), the Insurers' lawyers/law firmy, the
Manetary Autherity of Singapare and any relevant government agensy/authority (such as the policel, for the purpate(s)
otf:

(1) precessing, handling and/or dealing with my claims induding the settlement of Lhe clairns snd any necessary
investigations relating ta the daims;

{n) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{it] carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to sny enquiries by me;

{v] agmunistering my claims (induding the mailing of correspondence, statements, Invoices, reperts or notices to me,
which could involve disclasure of cortaln personal data nbout me to bring about delivery of the same os well 25 on the
extermal cover of envelopes/mail packages): and/or

[v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing. handling and/or dealing with my clalms (collectively the
“Purposes”)

(B)  ail insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the insurers [fwyers/law firms, maey/are parmitted
1o egllact, use, disclose and/or process my Persanal Infarmation fot one of more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Fersonal Infarmation may/can be distlosed by any of the Insurefs and/or GIA te thelr third party service providers or
agentsincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be uted outside of Singapore, for one or more of the shove Purpases.

{d] my Personal Infarmation will 2lso be collected and used 1o compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims

e} thelnformation so collected under (d) 3bove may be shared / disclosed:

Ui} to all issurers snd/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraed,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reascnably required for the purposes stated, or

{ii)_for comply:ng with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Bolicyholder's Sigrature Driver's Sigrature Repertng Centre Personnel's Signature
Date 8 Time: {if driver is not the policyholder) Narme

Date & Time: KRIC/FIN No.:

Page 3of 1
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

| Case Notified | Est Submitted IAd] Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status

| 12 Jun 2018 | "24 May 2018 $$0.00 $$0.00 Pending for Survey
Main  |08:22 00:00 = ’ Report

l Edit Reg | ’ Edit Adj Rpt | Edit Estimates | | _View Rot | Cancel Case |

Main Claim Details Show All

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by adjuster]

Insured: -, Co. Reg. No.: -, Email: EMAIL@EMAIL.COM

Main .
e TWINCAR LEASING PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 201533046C

Vehicle Reg. ~23/05/2018 21:00 - :59
No.: SLB1421] Date of LosS: | 195 Months and 24 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Claim Type: TP :I:::Y égiver

Vehicle Reg.
Policy No.
. E949M
(NI?tsured): e (Claimant):

Excess:
Repairer: N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd (HQ) BLK 2 KAKI BUKIT, #01-17/18 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB, 417921 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 68420051

Handling 1
TgLIver: ECICS Limited (HQ) - Tel: 63374779 /6303 0178

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 06/06/2018]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mail |

There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 12/6/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLB1421)
[GBE949M]
TP

TWINCAR LEASING PTE LTD
May 23 2018 9:00PM

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 4

Upload Documents I Upload Photos Compose New Letter I View
Photos/Images o |3 per page E |
No | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |28/05/18 12:28 General View B | adirc | &4
2 |28/05/1812:28 | General View @ | LoadirG
3 |28/05/18 12:28 | General View © | Loadirc | 4
4 |28/05/18 12:28 | General View 0 | adirc | &
5 |28/05/18 12:28 | General View © | Loadirc | 4
6 |28/05/18 12:28 | General View © | oadirc | 4
7 |28/05/18 12:28 General View € | loadc | &

'8 |28/05/1812:28 | General View €@ | woadirc | A
9 |28/05/18 12:28 General View © | Loadirs
10 |28/05/18 12:28 | General View @ | Load G
11 |28/05/18 12:28 General View © | loadirc | &
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84 |04/06/18 12:02 Dismantled Parts © | adirc | 4
85 |04/06/18 12:02 Dismantled Parts © | Loadirc | M
86 |04/06/18 12:02 Dismantled Parts € | oad PG
87 |04/06/18 12:02 | Dismantled Parts © | Loadrs
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88 |04/06/18 12:02 Dismantled Parts load PG | [
89 |04/06/18 12:02 Dismantied Parts © | adic | &4
90 |04/06/18 12:02 Dismantied Parts © | loadirc | M4
91 |04/06/18 12:02 Dismantled Parts € | adirc | M
92 |04/06/18 12:02 | Dismantled Parts € | wadic | &
93 |04/06/18 12:02 Dismantled Parts © | loadirc | (4
|94 |04/06/18 12:02 | Dismantied Parts © | wadirc | A
|95 |04/06/18 12:02 Dismantled Parts © | loadirc | M4
|96 |04/06/18 12:02 | Dismantied Parts © | wadirc | M
97 |04/06/18 12:02 Dismantled Parts © | adirc | M
98 |04/06/18 12:02 Dismantied Parts © | loadirc | (4
199 |04/06/18 12:02 Dismantled Parts ©  adirc | &4
100 |04/06/18 12:02 Dismantled Parts © | adirc | M
101 |04/06/18 12:02 Dismantied Parts © | oadirG
102 |04/06/18 12:02 Dismantied Parts © | wadirc | 4
103 |04/06/18 12:02 | Dismantled Parts € | LoadirG
104 |04/06/18 12:02 Dismantled Parts © | adirc | M4
105 |04/06/18 12:02 Dismantled Parts O | adirc | 4
106 | 04/06/18 12:02 Dismantled Parts 0 | adirc | &
107 |04/06/18 12:02 Dismantled Parts € | LadirG
108 | 04/06/18 12:02 Dismantied Parts € | wadirG
1109 |04/06/18 12:02 | Dismantled Parts 0 | oadirc |
1110 04/06/18 12:02 | Dismantied Parts 0 | wadirc | 4
111 |04/06/18 12:03 | Photo After Spray © | Loadirc | 4
112 |04/06/18 12:03 | Photo After Spray © | Loadirc
113 |04/06/18 12:03 | Photo After Spray © | oadirc | 4
114 |04/06/18 12:03 | Photo After Spray QO | loadic | (4
115 |04/06/18 12:03 Photo After Spray © | wadrs | 4
116 04/06/18 12:03 | Photo After Spray © | oadirc | 4
117 | 04/06/18 12:03 Photo After Spray 0 | Loadirc | [
118 | 04/06/18 12:03 Photo After Spray N © | adwc | &
119 |04/06/18 12:03 Photo After Spray ©  adwc | &
120 04/06/18 12:03 | Photo After Spray 0 | oadirc | &
121 | 04/06/18 12:03 Photo After Spray © | loadirc | (4
122 |04/06/18 12:03 Photo After Spray © | oadirc
123 |04/06/18 12:03 Photo After Spray ©  loadirc | 4
124 |04/06/18 12:03 Photo After Spray O | wadirc | M
125 04/06/18 12:03 | Photo After Spray © | wadirc | M4
126 |04/06/18 12:03 | Photo After Spray © | adirc | 4
127 |04/06/18 12:03 | Photo After Spray © | wadirc | M
128 |04/06/18 12:03 | Photo After Spray © | Ladirc | 4
129 |04/06/18 12:03 | Photo After Spray © | adrc | M
130 | 04/06/18 12:03 Photo After Spray @ | Loadirc | 4
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Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqno 1sss07138R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ilkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS3/ICS18009469/AZ4D3E2
Date: 12/06/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: ECICS Limited Policy No:
ﬁ::','“a“‘ Vehicle o p1421y Insured Vehicle No : GBE949M
Date of Loss: 23/05/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLB1421J
Make & Model: HONDA VEZEL, 1.5 (A) Engine No: L15B4033031
Reg. Date: 29/03/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: RU11113025
Colour: Black Odometer: 121228 km
Engine Capacity: 1496 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A

Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60 R16
Front Left Side: Habilead 6 mm Rear Left Side: Habilead 6 mm
Front Right Side: Habilead 6 mm Rear Right Side: Habilead 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
'LQE_)ST OF CLAIMS - - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 24/05/2018
Date Inspected: 25/05/2018 Inspected At: N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd (HQ)
BLK 2 KAKI BUKIT, #01-17/18 KAKI
BUKIT AUTOHUB
Singapore 417921
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: Ho Zhao Tian
NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carmed out fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.
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A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $6,000.00 -$7,000.00
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 12 Jun 2018)

Parts: M1-SUV HONDA VEZEL 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLB1421J)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
] Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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